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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The David Sears House, now a tall three-story ‘granite structure N
with gable roof and two great pr03ect1ng semi-~céircular front bays in
its front facade, reached its present and final form in three steps
between 1816 and 1875. The Sears House, as built in 1816, was a two-
story-over elevated-basement L-shaped ashlar structure with hipped
roof and a single projecting central bay. The walls were of cut
granite. The main (south) facade was seven-bays wide and the center
of this elevation was occupied by a three-bay-wide two-story-high bow
or bay which was crowned by an exterior saucer dome. Flrst-story
windows were full-length and those in the second-story were of :
regular size. The 1nterven1ng space in _each bay between the two tie
of windows was adorned bynn Lo ped ! carved granite swag panel
the only exterior decorations to this boldly modded front. The main
structure was covered by a high hip roof and the entrance door,
together with a one-story entry portico with four columns, was located
in the third-bay of the east side.

Inside the rooms were arranged in two tiers, with the service
rooms located in the rear ell at the northeast corner. The east
entrance opened into a: vestlbule in the rear tier with a groin-vaultdd
bay flanked by niches. To the north of the hall, in the rear ell,
were the kitchen and servants' room. To the west of the vestlbule,
in the second tier of rooms, was a large stair hall with the main
stairway. To the west of the stair hall and extending forward into
the southwest (front) cornmer was the large drawing room, and behind
this, in the northwest corner, was the small drawing room. The front
tier of three rooms was comprised of the large draw1ng room, the:
large semi-elliptical sitting room located in the central projecting
bow, and the dining room with shallow recess for 51deboard, situated
in the southeast (front) corner.

Around 1824 the residence was nearly doubled in size by additianJ
that duplicated the orignal design. In this work one of the two bays
originally located west of the central bow was removed; at the east
side a second great matching three-bay-wide bow and also a bay-wide
east end bay were added. These changes increased the width of the
facade from seven to 10 bays. The entrance was relocated from the
east side to its present p051t10n in east-end-bay of the south (front)
elevation. The present door is topped by a rectangular transom and
sheltered by a one-story portico with two Corinthian columns and
pilasters.

In 1875 the existing third-story and roofs were added. The level
of the third-floor is marked by a broad granite belt course and the
windows in this story are of regular size. The original hip roof was
replaced by a gable one and the saucer domes of the double bows by
low-pitched roofs. The interior finish of the first two floors was
also renovated in 1875. Around 1900 the house was enlarged to the
rear by the addition of new service quarters. The David Sears House i
in excellent condition. The structure is utilized as a private men's
club and is not open to visitors.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Designed and built by Alexander Parris in 1816 and enlarged in
1824 and again in 1875, the David Sears House is an early and magnif-
icent example of a monumentally-scale Adamesque~Federal-styled town
house constructed of granite. The use of this new building material
imposed rigid restrictions on conventional detailing. But in this
house Parris demonstrated how to make of these restrictions an oppor-
tunity to develop a highly original sort of basic classicism.

History

Plans for the house, one of the first in Boston to be built of
granite, were prepared by Alexander Parris, noted Boston architect,
and the exterior granite panels were carved by Solmon Willard in 1816,
Around 1824 David Sears, the owner, nearly doubled the size of his
residence by adding a second great curved bay. The existing third
story was added to the structure when the house was acquired by the
Somerset Club in 1875. The building has been used since that year
as a private men's club.
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As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-
tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law

89-665), I hereby nominate this property for inclusion
in the National Register and certify that it has been

evaluated according to the criteria and procedures set
forth by the National Park Service.
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National Register.
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